UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05797985 Date: 01/29/2016

RELEASE IN PART B6

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 10:04 AM
To: H

Subject: FW: Schumer Reaction

Too funny in yellow

----- Original Message-----

From: Reines, Philippe I

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 9:36 AM

To: 'Miguel E_Rodriguez| : Mills, Cheryl D; Klevorick, Caitlin B B6
Subject: Re: Schumer Reaction

Miguel, we should be - and are - thanking you for your help.

And I'm not surprised about Chuck. At his core he's a good man. A good man who is just so
happy she left the Senate.

----- Original Message -----
From: Rodriguez, Miguel H
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 10:49 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Reines, Philippe I; Klevorick, Caitlin B
Subject: Schumer Reaction

First, thanks for letting me tag along today. Always fun.
Thought I'd share a quick note.

Kerry met with Schumer this afternoon to discuss Kerry's nomination. We were waiting in
Kerry's front office where they had the TV tuned to HRC's HFAC hearing. Schumer couldn't
stop raving about HRC's performance and stamina. He kept talking about her appearance in the
morning at SFRC and how she commanded the proceedings. Even as he was walking out of the
room, he kept saying, "I can't believe it... look... she's still going!"

He seemed sincerely impressed.
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